
Memorandum

DATE April 28, 2023 CITY OF DALLAS 

TO Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

SUBJECT Dallas Police Department Resources and City of Dallas Trails 

“Our Product is Service” 
Empathy | Ethics | Excellence | Engagement | Equity 

On April 17th, a Pedestrian and Trail Safety briefing was presented to the Quality of Life, 
Arts, and Culture Committee by the Park and Recreation Department, Dallas Police 
Department (DPD), and the Dallas Marshalls. During this briefing, Chairman Bazaldua 
requested an assessment of DPD resources used to patrol the following trails: White 
Rock, AT&T Trinity Trail, Katy, and Santa Fe.  

This assessment focused only on the number of cumulative “Overtime Hours” for the 
aforementioned trails as on-duty hours varied on many factors to include but not limited 
to call load and other-directed enforcement activities.  

CY 2022 – 2951 Patrol Hours 
YTD 2023 – 248 Patrol Hours 

Additionally, a request was made in regard to Slide 19 and updated metrics for Murders. 
As of this writing, zero murders have been reported on any trail within the City of Dallas.  

Should you have any questions please contact Michael T. Igo, Assistant Chief of Police, 
Patrol Bureau, at michael.igo@dallaspolice.gov. 

Jon Fortune 
Deputy City Manager 
[Attachment] 

c: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager
Tammy Palomino, Interim City Attorney
Mark Swann, City Auditor
Bilierae Johnson, City Secretary 
Preston Robinson, Administrative Judge
Kimberly Bizor Tolbert, Deputy City Manager
Jon Fortune, Deputy City Manager

Majed A. Al-Ghafry, Assistant City Manager 
M. Elizabeth (Liz) Cedillo-Pereira, Assistant City Manager
Dr. Robert Perez, Assistant City Manager
Carl Simpson, Assistant City Manager
Jack Ireland, Chief Financial Officer
Genesis D. Gavino, Chief of Staff to the City Manager
Directors and Assistant Directors 
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